
From: Garcia-Santos, Norma 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 11:27 AM 
To: 'Steven Sisley' <ssisley@energysolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: Re : Need New Affidavit---Proprietary Information 

Good morning Steve, 

My understanding is that the affidavit should mention the portions to be withheld, if the entire 
document is not to be withheld (see 1 O CFR 2.390(b)) . I will use the affidavit you submitted and 
approve the request in part with exception of some portions if the application. For future 
submittals, please identify the portions that you are seeking to be withheld , which will be 
beneficial. 

Thanks and have a safe trip , 
Norma 

From: Steven Sisley [mailto:ssisley@energysolutions.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 10:28 AM 
To: Garcia-Santos, Norma <Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re : Need New Affidavit---Proprietary Information 

Norma, 
I'm traveling today and out of the office tomorrow. I will call you on Monday to discuss this. We've never 
listed individual sections of documents that are proprietary in an affidavit . Instead, we mark those parts 
that are proprietary accordingly, giving the reason that it is proprietary in the margin . I th ink th is is 
consistent with 10CFR2.390. Perhaps we've always done it wrong, but even Westinghouse does it this 
way. 
Steve 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 5, 2016, at 10:14 AM, Garcia-Santos, Norma <Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov> wrote : 

Good morning Steve, 

I am working on preparing the proprietary determination for the Model No. MIDUS. The affidavit 
submitted with the application specifies that EnergySolutions is requesting to withhold the entire 
application (SAR, Revision 3). Nevertheless, the only portions in the application marked as 
"Security-Related Information" or "Proprietary ... " are the following: 

Licensing Drawings 
TYC01-1601 
TYC01-1602 
TYC01-1603 
TYC01-1604 
TYC01-1605 
TYC01-1606 
TYC01-1607 



TYC01-1608 
TYC01-1609 
Report. . . Radiolitic Gas Formation ... 
Report. .. Hydrogen Generation ... 

I understand that you also submitted a public version of the application . In order to issue that 
proprietary determination, I want to consider the information you are asking (per the affidavit) to 
be withheld . I will appreciate if you submit an affidavit stating the information (specific portions 
of the application , drawings with the appropriate identification numbers, etc.) that you are 
seeking to be withheld at your earliest convenience. 

Thanks in advance for your understanding (I also left a message in your voicemail). 

9V'~ fD(J,IJ((J/,a ~ankki 
Project Manager 
Division of Spent Fuel Management 
Office of Nuclear Material 
Safety and Safeguards 
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